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Message

From: Stephen Dilley

Sent: 13/09/2006 18:49:47

To: ICL/OU=ICLITConsultancy/cn=Recipients/cn=Anne.Chambers

cC: Tom.Beezer GRO i rmorgan GRO ;
ICL/OU=UKSOUTHFELO1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PinderB; mandy.talbo’tiL GRO

Subject: Amended Statement of Anne Chambers P.O -v- Castleton

Attachments: eCopy scanned document.pdf; STATEMENT_1208412.D0C

Dear Anne,

I refer to our email exchange yesterday and attach an amended version of the witness statement for your
approval, together with the exhibit.

Please could you read the witness statement very carefully, make sure that you are completely happy with
what it says, make any changes you feel are appropriate and then sign, date and return it to me.

I look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible. Please note that I will be out of the office from 15
to 22 September inclusive.

Kind regards.

Stephen Dilley

Solicitor

for and on behalf of Bond Pearce LLP
DDI: ! GRO

Main_office phone: GRO
Fax:i GRO ;

www.bondpearce.com

The information in this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and protected
by law. The intended recipient only is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use,
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transmission. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Bond Pearce LLP
accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses.
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